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TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: February 25, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting - February 28, 2013) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional offers 
to the following: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Tiffany Ooten, Family Services Center Manager, Grade 116E, $1,659.12 bi weekly, in the Division of Family 
Services, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Ashley Adams, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 113N, $16.438 hourly, in the Division of Emergency 
Management/911, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Darrell Watkins, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 107N, $11.613 hourly, in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Eric Scruggs, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 107N, $12.438 hourly, in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective upon passage of Council. 
 
William Sinclair, Trades Supervisor, Grade 113N, $18.436 hourly, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT 
 
Elizabeth Overman, Senior Administrative Aide to Mayor, Grade 120E, $2,307.70 bi weekly, in the Office of the 
Mayor, effective February 25, 2013. 


